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LEON ORZECHOWSKI 2

MR. DONOVAN: Good evening, and wel cone
to the COctober 22nd neeting of the Town of
Newbur gh Zoni ng Board of Appeals. M nane is
Dave Donovan, |I'mthe Attorney for the ZBA. In
t he absence of our Board Chairman, Darrin Scal zo,
| will act as master of cerenonies tonight.

The procedure before the Board is that
when your application is called; you'll cone up
to the front, and you will explain your
application to the Board, and give reasons why
you believe the application should be granted.

The procedure of the Board has recently
been nodified to a hybrid of applicants and
representatives who are in person, while it's a
Zoom video format for the nenbers of the public,
to the extent there's going to be any public
comment for tonight's public hearings.

For anyone who is on Zoomin the
public, you know that you can go to the Town
website and you can view all the records, and
applications, and maps that are submtted for the
appl i cati ons.

The Board wi ||l consider each

application in the order heard tonight, and the
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LEON ORZECHOWSKI 3
Board will endeavor to reach a determ nation.
Just be aware, by law the Board has 62 days from

the close of the public hearing to render a

deci si on.

The public will be nmuted during the
Board period, and then will be unnmuted -- Siobhan
will take care of that -- to the extent we have

any public comrent.

| would ask Si obhan for roll call

M5. JABLESNIK: Darrell Bell.
MR BELL: Here.

MS. JABLESNI K: G eg Hernmance.
MR. HERMANCE: Here.

M5. JABLESNI K:  Richard Levin.
MR LEVIN  Yes.

M5. JABLESNI K:  Ant hony Mari no.
MR MARINO. Here.

M5. JABLESNI K:  John Mast en.
MR MASTEN. Here.

MS. JABLESNI K:  John MKel vey.
MR, McKELVEY: Here.

MS. JABLESNIK:  Qur Chairman, Darrin

Scal zo, is absent tonight. W also have present

Dave Donovan, our Attorney, and our Stenographer
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LEON ORZECHOWSKI 4

M chel | e Conero.

MR. DONOVAN: |If everyone coul d pl ease
rise for the Pledge. | would ask the new Board
Menber, M. Hermance, to lead us in the Pledge of
Al | egi ance.

(Pl edge of All egiance.)

MR. DONOVAN: The first application
this evening is the application of Leon
O zechowski .

M. O zechowski, you can cone forward.

MR ORZECHOAEBKI :  Cone forward here?

M5. JABLESNIK: If you got inalittle
late, if any applicants can kind of stand over
here by nme. You can speak to the Board but kind
of just stand around here.

MR. DONOVAN: If | can, just to
introduce M. Orzechowski, there's two vacant
lots that received a variance, | believe, back in
2006. Tine flies. W're |ooking at area
variances for mninumlot area, mninmmlot wdth
and conbi ned side yards. You seek to build
single-famly honmes on each lot. Correct?

MR ORZECHOWBKI :  Yes.

MR. DONOVAN: So tell us your story.
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LEON ORZECHOWSKI 5

MR, ORZECHOWSKI : Explain ny story?

MR. DONOVAN: | shouldn't be so open
ended. Tell us what you want to do.

M5. ORZECHOWBKI: We'd like to sell the
two lots so we can downsi ze.

MR, ORZECHOWBKI : | had final approval
in 2009 for the three-lot subdivision, but the
housi ng mar ket went down and there was no buyers.
Since 2009 until today, the housing market is
starting to cone back. | didn't qualify for sone
of the regulations that the Town had with the
perc test and things like that. In the neantine |
did get all those requirenents that the Town
needed, and they qualified. That was good. So
now |I''masking for the variance for ny three-| ot
subdi vi sion again, which I had -- | had a fina
approval in 2009.

MR, DONOVAN: In 2009, M. O zechowski
-- am| pronouncing your nane correctly?

M5. ORZECHOWSKI :  Yes. Very good.

MR. DONOVAN: Coshen is not far from
the black dirt. Wen the |lots were created in
2009, did they conformto the zoning at that

tine?
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LEON ORZECHOWSKI 6

MS. ORZECHOWBKI :  Yes.

MR. DONOVAN: They were rendered
nonconformng as a result of a subsequent change
in the Town Zoni ng Ordi nance?

MS. ORZECHOMSKI : No. They didn't

change.

MR, ORZECHOWBKI : No. Not hing changed,
Your Honor.

MR. DONOVAN: Not even close to Your
Honor .

MR ORZECHOWBKI: 1'mgoing to call you
t hat anyway.
M5, ORZECHOWBKI: | guess it did. W

were in under the wire, so they said we were

fine.

MR. DONOVAN:  Turning to the Board
Menbers. I'll start wwth M. Bell. Any
comment s?

MR. BELL: No. | don't have any at
this tinme. |I'm good.

MR DONOVAN: M. Hernmance?
MR HERVANCE: | was out. | visited
all the properties and I took a |l ook at, |

believe it's 106 where it shows the swal e area on
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LEON ORZECHOMSKI 7
the map, S-1.

MR ORZECHOWBKI :  Yes.

MR, HERMANCE: | was just wonderi ng,
because it's level with the road, where would
that drain off to? Wuld you know?

M5, ORZECHOWBKI : The drai nage. \Were
would it drain off to because it's level with the
road. There's drainage right there.

MR HERVANCE: There's a swal e area
| ocated to the right of the --

MR ORZECHOAEBKI : It drains towards
Lakesi de Road. Very little. Very little.

MR HERVANCE: Ckay.

MR. DONOVAN. M. Marino?

MR, MARINO. Just a question so |
under stand exactly what's happening. You have
three building lots. They were approved back in
| believe it was 2006 or "09. The Board at that
time voted unaninmously. It's in the mnutes.
You're asking for a variance to build three
houses?

M5. ORZECHOAMSBKI: Two. We're in the
first --

MR MARINO On the corner there?
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M5. ORZECHOWBKI : Ri ght.

MR MARINO Two houses, two |ots.
Thank you.

MR DONOVAN: M. Masten?

MR, MASTEN. | have no questions.

MR. DONOVAN: M. MKel vey?

MR. McKELVEY: No questi ons.

MR. DONOVAN. M. Levin?

MR LEVIN. It's a two-lot subdivision?

MR, DONOVAN. It's actually not a

subdivision. The |lots have been created. They
received a variance fromthis Board, | believe
back in 2006. Wth the passage of tine, the
vari ances have expired, and that's what brings
you back here.

M5. ORZECHOWSKI :  Exactly.

MR, DONOVAN.  Si obhan, any nenbers of
t he public?

MS. JABLESNIK: It doesn't |ook like
it. Nobody is speaking. No.

MR DONOVAN: If there are no nore
comments fromthe Menbers of the Board, does

anybody have a notion to nake?

MR. ORZECHOABKI : Could | make one nore
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st at enent ?

MR. DONOVAN: Don't screw it up.

MR, ORZECHOWBKI : Fifteen years.
Fi fteen years of paper that |'ve been going
t hrough with the Town and the Zoning Board and
everything. Look. M engineer. Five pounds of
papers.

MR MARINO | would neke a notion to

cl ose the public hearing.

MR MASTEN: I'Il second it.
MR. McKELVEY: Roll call.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Bell?

MR BELL: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Hernmance?
MR, HERMANCE: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Levin?

MR LEVIN  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Marino?
MR, MARI NO  Yes.

MS. JABLESNI K: M. Masten?
MR MASTEN.  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. MKel vey?
MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

MR. DONOVAN: The public hearing is
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LEON ORZECHOWSKI 10

cl osed.

In keeping with the practice we've been
having since Zoom if it's okay wwth the Board
we'll go with the five-part bal ancing test and
then we can vote on the application.

The first question for the Board's
consi deration i s whether an undesirabl e change
wi |l be produced in the character of the
nei ghborhood or a detrinent to nearby properties
wll be created if the variances are granted.

MR BELL: No.

MR, HERMANCE: No.

MR LEVIN  No.

MR, McKELVEY:  No.

MR, MASTEN: No.

MR MARI NO.  No.

MR. DONOVAN: The second is whether the

benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved
by sonme ot her nethod feasible to pursue other
than the requested vari ances.
MR. McKELVEY: He already had approval.
MR DONOVAN: The third is whether or
not the requested area variances are substantial .

MR BELL: No.
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LEON ORZECHOWSKI 11
LEVIN.  No.

McKELVEY:  No.

MASTEN:.  No.

MARI NO.  No.

HERMANCE:  No.

2 » 3 3 3 %

DONOVAN: The fourth is whet her
i ssuance of a variance will have an adverse
i npact on the physical or environnental

condi tions of the nei ghborhood.

2

BELL: No.
HERMANCE:  No.
LEVIN.  No.
McKELVEY:  No.

MASTEN:  No.

2 » 3 3 3

MARI NO  No.

2

DONOVAN:  The last is whether the
difficulty is self-created, which consideration
shal | be relevant but not determ native.

| think in this case the variance has
| apsed. So they are self-created but it doesn't
stop the Board from acting.

Does anybody have a notion?

MR MARINO | would nake a notion we

approve the variances.
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LEON ORZECHOWSKI 12

MR MASTEN: 1'Il second it.
MR MKELVEY: Roll call

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Bell?

MR BELL: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Hermance?
MR, HERMANCE: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Levin?
MR LEVIN  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Marino?
MR, MARI NO  Yes.

MS5. JABLESNI K: M. Masten?
MR MASTEN.  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. MKel vey?
MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

MR. DONOVAN:  All right. Don't wait

ten years ago.

M5. ORZECHOASKI :  Thank you so mnuch.
Have a good hol i day, everybody.

(Time noted: 7:10 p.m)

(Time resuned: 7:11 p.m)

MR. DONOVAN: | forgot to ask the
last tine --

M5. JABLESNIK: The mailings. The

mai lings for the first two applications, 106
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Patton Road had 15 mailings and 108 had 14
mai | i ngs.

(Time noted: 7:11 p.m)

CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outconme of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 30th day of Cctober 2020.

ifyszh¢LLL C oo

M CHELLE CONERO

13
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CHARLES BI SSI NGER

MR. DONOVAN: The second application
this evening is the application of Charles
Bissinger. This relates to property at 43
W ndwood Drive in Newburgh, area variances for
the front yard, conbined side yards, maxi num | ot
surface coverage, maxi num buil ding | ot coverage,
i ncreasing the degree of nonconformty to all ow
t he construction of a 24 x 30 and a 10 x 16.2
addition with a 12 x 26 foot rear deck.

| forgot to ask the last tinme --

MS. JABLESNIK:  The mailings. The
mai lings for the first two applications, 106
Patton Road had 15 mailings and 108 had 14
mai | i ngs.

Thi s application had 29.

MR. DONOVAN: Sorry about that. The
Chairman w Il chastise ne for that.

Do | have a spokesman for the group?

MR. ARNOTT: Yes. M nane is Shawn
Arnott, AARNOT-T, for the applicants, the
Bi ssinger famly.

They' re proposing, as you al ready
stated M. Donovan, the proposed two additions

and deck. It will be a three-phased approach.

15
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CHARLES BI SSI NGER 16

They' re proposing the additions to
create a not her/daughter house due to sonme health
conplications of M. Bissinger, so that there's
famly in the house, you know, to aid in his
heal th condi ti ons.

The proposed additions are to the side,
that's the 24 x 30, and that wi |l house a naster
bedroomas well as a kitchen. The one on the
rear will be an extension of the existing
kitchen. Then a proposed deck in between both of
themin the rear.

The proposed water and electric
services will remain. There won't be two for the
dwelling. So it will remain a single-famly
dwel I'i ng.

O her than that, I'Il send it back to
you.

MR, DONOVAN. Turning to the Menbers of
the Board. M. Levin, any questions?

LEVIN.  No.
DONOVAN: M. MKel vey?
McKELVEY:  No.

DONOVAN: M. Masten?

2 » 3 3 3

MASTEN:  No.
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MR DONOVAN: M. Marino?

MR. MARINO Just one question. You
have two extra buildings on the property now?

MR. ARNOTT: That's correct.

MR MARINO Are they |ivable now or
are they just storage?

MR, ARNOTT: No. Just storage sheds.

MR. MARINO They're going to remain,
the two of then?

MR ARNOTT: One has to be relocated to
accommodat e t he proposed addition out the back.
QG herwise they're going to remain on the
property.

MR, McKELVEY: It's a fairly big |ot
conpared to --

ARNOTT: Col den Park.

2

Mc KELVEY: | live in Col den Park.
DONOVAN: M . Hermance?

HERMANCE: | have no questi ons.

2 » 3 3

DONOVAN: M. Bel |l ?

MR. BELL: It's ny understandi ng that
the shed that's facing the back of the house in
the rear, it's starting to deteriorate. Once it

does, you're going to go ahead and renove t hat
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CHARLES BI SSI NGER 18
one shed?

MR BI SSINGER  Correct.

MR BELL: Are you looking for a permt
to get another?

MR BISSINGER. No. It will be gone.
Hopefully with the expansi on of the house, there
wi Il be enough roomto put all the junk inside.

MR BELL: Got you. |'mgood. Thank
you.

MR, DONOVAN.  Si obhan, any nenbers of
t he public?

MS. JABLESN K:  No.

MR, DONOVAN. |If | could just ask one
question. The property that's shown on M.
Rinaldi's map now, or fornerly Tagliaferri, do
you know how far their house is fromthe property
l[ine?

MR, ARNOTT: Unfortunately not based on
the survey. 1'd say --

MR, BISSINGER Gary's house. It's
down here. They're about 45 feet to here and
he's about another 20 to 30 feet over. W're 60,
70 feet away from him

MR. ARNOTT: Fromthe property line,
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CHARLES BI SSI NGER 19

probably 30 to 40 feet.

MR.

DONOVAN:  Turni ng back to the

Board. Does anybody el se on the Board have any

guesti ons?

2

2 » 3 3 3 %

BELL: No.
HERMANCE:  No.
LEVIN.  No.
McKELVEY:  No.
MASTEN:  No.
MARI NO  No.

DONOVAN:  Does anybody on the Board

have any notions?

MR

MASTEN: I'll meke a notion to

cl ose the hearing.

MR

5 » 5 3 » 3 5 3 O

BELL: 1'Il second.
JABLESNIK: M. Bell?
BELL: Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. Hermance?
HERMANCE:  Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. Levin?
LEVIN:  Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. Marino?
MARI NO  Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. Masten?
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CHARLES BI SSI NGER 20

MR MASTEN:.  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. MKel vey?

MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

MR. DONOVAN: And Si obhan, not being
versed, | should nention the first application
was a Type 2 action under SEQRA

This application is a Type 2 action
under SEQRA.

We' Il go through the five-part
bal ancing test. The first factor is whether an
undesi rabl e change will be produced to the
character of the nei ghborhood.

MR BELL: | don't believe so.

MR. McKELVEY: | don't think so.

MR DONOVAN:. The second factor is
whet her the benefit sought by the applicant can
be achi eved by sone other nethod other than this
vari ance.

MASTEN:  No.
MARI NG No.

BELL: No.

2 ®» 3 3

LEVIN:  No.

2

DONOVAN:  The third factor is

whet her the requested variance i s substantial .
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You consi der the nei ghborhood, obviously, in
reachi ng your concl usion

MR BELL: Yup.

MR. McKELVEY: It's one of the bigger
| ots.

MR. DONOVAN: The next is whether or
not the proposed variance woul d have an adverse

i npact on the nei ghborhood.

2

BELL: No.
HERMANCE:  No.
LEVIN.  No.
McKELVEY:  No.
MASTEN:  No.

MARI NO  No.

2 » 3 3 3 %

DONOVAN: The | ast is whether the
variance is self-created, which it is but it's
not a bar to you granting the relief.

Based upon that, does anybody have a

noti on?

MR BELL: [I'Il make a notion for
approval .

MR MKELVEY: [1'll second.

Rol | cal l

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Bell?
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MR BELL: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Hernmance?
MR, HERMANCE: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Levin?
MR LEVIN  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Marino?
MR, MARI NO  Yes.

MS5. JABLESNI K: M. Masten?
MR MASTEN:.  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. MKel vey?
MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

MR. ARNOTT: Thank you very nuch.
MR DONOVAN.  Good | uck.
(Time noted: 7:16 p.m)

22
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CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 30th day of Cctober 2020.

M CHELLE CONERO

23
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MR. DONOVAN: The third application
this evening is Frank Lisi.

Did | say that correctly.

MR LISI: Lisi, yeah.

MR, DONOVAN. This is property at 10
June Road, R 1 Zoning District. M. Lisi seeks
an area variance of the side yard and increasing
t he degree of nonconformty of the front yard to
build a 14 x 14 addition.

Si obhan, the mailings?

M5. JABLESNI K:  This applicant sent out
40 letters.

MR. DONOVAN: The floor is yours, sir.

MR LISI: I'dlike to put up just a
14 x 14 side yard addition of a bedroomfor ny
daughter. W'd like to take the existing bedroom
and turn that into a bathroom closet, hallway.
It's kind of congested with only one bathroomin
the norning. So that's another reason. That's
pretty nmuch it.

MR. DONOVAN: Just let us know your
nane for the record again.

MR LISI: Frank Lisi, owner.

MR. DONOVAN:  Thank you very nuch.
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FRANK LI S 26

"1l start with M. MKelvey this tine.
Any questions?

MR McKELVEY: It's all woods behind
your house?
LISI: Yeah. To that side, yes.
DONOVAN: M. Masten?

MASTEN: | have no questions.

2 » 3 3

DONOVAN: M. Mari no?

MR MARINO Is that a storage shed in
the front of your house there? R ght out to the
front?

MR LISI: Storage shed in the front?
No. There's a garage to the right. Yes.

MR MARINO That's going to remain?

MR LISI: That's going to stay there.

MR. MARINO The addition is going on
t he back side of the house?

MR LISI: The addition is going to go
to the opposite side, to the left toward the
woods.

MR. MARINO Thank you

MR DONOVAN: M. Hernance?

MR. HERVANCE: When we visited you

i ndi cated you al so purchased the property -- that
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27

strip of property next to you.

MR.

LISI: Yeah. A 150 x 100 foot |ot.

We conbined it years ago, so it's all one piece

now, the 150 x 100.

MR

si de?

any probl ens.
of the house.

MR

the public?

VB.
MR

2 » 3 3 3 %

HERMANCE: You have 75 feet on that

LISI: Yes.

HERMANCE: No further questions.
DONOVAN. M. Bell?

BELL: |'m good.

DONOVAN: M. Levin?

LEVIN. | didn't think there were

They're putting it up in the back

DONOVAN:  Si obhan, any nenbers of

JABLESNI K:  No.

DONOVAN: If there are no further

comments fromthe Board, can we have a notion

regardi ng the public hearing?

MR.

MASTEN: I'll make a notion to

cl ose the public hearing.

MR.

MR.

MARI NO  Second.

McKELVEY: Roll call
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M5. JABLESNIK: M. Bell?

MR BELL: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Hermance?
MR, HERMANCE: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Levin?
MR LEVIN  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Marino?
MR, MARI NO  Yes.

MS5. JABLESNI K: M. Masten?
MR MASTEN.  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. MKel vey?
MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

MR, DONOVAN. Ckay. So we closed the

publ i c hearing.

We're going to go through the five-part
bal anci ng test.

This is a Type 2 action under SEQRA

If | am proceeding at a pace that's too
qui ck, please slow ne domn. [|'magetting on a
roll here.

MR. BELL: You're doing good, Dave.

MR DONOVAN: The first factor, whether
an undesirabl e change in the character of the

nei ghbor hood wi Il be produced if the variance is
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gr ant ed.

2 » 3 3

2

McKELVEY:

HERMANCE:

No.

No.

BELL: No.

LEVIN.  No.

DONOVAN

The second factor is

29

whet her the benefit can be achi eved by sone ot her

met hod ot her than a vari ance.

MR

2

2 » 3 3 3

M KELVEY:

HERMANCE:

No.

No.

BELL: No.

MASTEN

MARI NO;

No.

No.

LEVIN.  No.

DONOVAN

The third factor is

whet her the requested area variance is

subst anti al .

2 » 33 % 3 3

BELL: No.

LEVIN:  No.

HERMANCE:

MARI NO;

MASTEN:

McKELVEY:

DONOVAN

No.
No.
No.

No.

The fourth is whether
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there will be an adverse inpact on the physica

or environmental conditions in the nei ghborhood.
MR BELL: No.

LEVI N.  No.

HERMANCE:  No.

MARI NO.  No.

MASTEN:  No.

2 » 3 3 3

McKELVEY:  No.

DONOVAN: The | ast factor is

2

whet her or not the difficulty is self-created,
which in this case it is, but that's not
determ native as to whether or not you can grant
t he vari ance.

So with that said, does anybody have

any notions relative to the nerits of the

vari ance?

MR LEVIN. 1'Il nmake a notion to
approve.

MR BELL: [I'Ill second.

MR MKELVEY: Roll call

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Bell?

MR BELL: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Hernmance?

MR HERVANCE: Yes.



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

FRANK LI S

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Levin?

MR LEVIN  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Marino?

MR, MARI NO.  Yes.

MS5. JABLESNI K: M. Masten?

MR MASTEN:.  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. MKel vey?
MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

VR. DONOVAN:  You are approved.

Congr at ul ati ons.

MR LISI: Can

take that sign down now?

up until

ki ddi ng.

VR, DONOVAN:

| ask a question?

31

Can |

No. You have to keep it

you finish construction.

MR LISI: Al

(Ti me not ed:

right.

7:21 p.m)

" monly
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for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
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I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 30th day of Cctober 2020.

M CHELLE CONERO
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MR. DONOVAN: Qur fourth application
this evening is Sign Star NY, LLC, an area
variance to install signage at the BJ's gas
stati on canopy.

| f you could | et us know who you are
for the record

M5. WAGNER: My nane is Katie \Wagner,
"' m here on behalf of Sign Star.

They would like to install four signs
around the four sides of a canopy down over by
BJ's for a new gas station that they're
installing.

The variance for special application is
because there is no code currently for a sign
such as this.

One thing I would like to bring up that
just canme to our attention today is that in the
subm ssion, the illumnation of the signs that
are going to go on the canopy was not part of the
drawi ng set that was provided to you. My
subm t that now?

MR. DONOVAN: Let ne ask you this
guestion: Were they submtted to the Building

Departnent? To Code Conpli ance?
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M5. WAGNER: Yes, they were. The whole
t hi ng was deni ed because there's no code.

MR. DONOVAN: Was there any indication
from Code Conpliance that the lighting on the
signs would be contrary to any code provision?

M5. WAGNER:  No.

MR, DONOVAN. Cbviously, typically,
there's a tinme requirenent. | don't have an
objection if the Board doesn't have any
obj ection, but there is no relief being sought
relative to the illumnation. Correct? In other
words -- | just want to nake clear that the
Board, to the extent they issue an approval, is
giving you an approval for the signage. |If
there's an issue with the illum nation or not --

M5. WAGNER:  Absol utely.

MR DONOVAN: There's been no denia
from Code Conpliance, so the Board woul dn't have
jurisdiction.

M5. WAGNER  Under st ood.

MR DONOVAN: |f the Board Menbers w sh
to have it. 1 don't think it's gernane to your
determ nation. You're free to hand out the paper

i f you brought copi es.
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M5. WAGNER: | just know sone boards,
the illumnation would be an issue and soneti nes
it"s not. | wanted to bring it to your
attenti on.

MR, DONOVAN. |'manswering you |like a

| awyer because that's what | am |f Code

Conpl i ance had deni ed the application because you

violated a code provision relative to
illumnpnation, then it would be inportant to the

Board. The Board is not being asked to rule on

the illumnation, it's only being asked to rule
on --

M5. WAGNER: Correct. The signhage.

MR, DONOVAN. -- the signage on the
canopy.

M5. WAGNER:  Yes.

MR. DONOVAN: So then --

M5. WAGNER: Sounds good.

MR. DONOVAN:  Unl ess you want it.
There's no need for it.

MR MKELVEY: |It's in an area where
there's all kinds of auto deal ers.

M5. WAGNER: | al so drove by earlier.

There a couple of illum nated signs from Honda
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ground si gns,

37
and Chrysler right around in that area. They're
t hough.
DONOVAN:  |'1l turn to the Board.

MR

"Il start this tine with M. Masten.

2

t he public?

VB.
MR.

2 » 33 %% 3 %3 3 3

MASTEN: | have no questions.

DONOVAN: M. Marino?
MARI NGO  No questi ons.

DONOVAN: M . Hermance?

HERMANCE: No questi ons.

DONOVAN: M. Bell?
BELL: No.

DONOVAN: M. Levin?
LEVIN. [|'mfine.
DONOVAN: M. MKel vey?

McKELVEY:  No.

DONOVAN:  Si obhan, any nenbers of

JABLESNI K:  Nope. Not hi ng.

DONOVAN: |f there are no other

comments fromthe Board, do we have a notion

relative to the public hearing?

MR.

MASTEN: I'll make a notion we

cl ose the public hearing.

MR.

MARI NO. I'll second that.
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2

sign variance is an Unlisted action under SEQRA

2 5 3 » 39 3 H DD D

McKELVEY: Roll call, please.
JABLESNIK: M. Bell?
BELL: Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. Hermance?
HERMANCE:  Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. Levin?
LEVIN:  Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. Marino?
MARI NO.  Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. Masten?
MASTEN:  Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. MKel vey?
McKELVEY:  Yes.

DONOVAN:  The application for a

so we need a negative declaration

2

2 P 35 3 DD

McKELVEY: 'l nmake that notion.
DONOVAN: W need a second
MASTEN: 1'Il second it.
McKELVEY: Roll call

JABLESNIK: M. Bell?

BELL: Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. Hernmance?

HERMANCE:  Yes.

38
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M5. JABLESNIK: M. Levin?

MR LEVIN  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Marino?

MR, MARI NO.  Yes.

MS5. JABLESNI K: M. Masten?

MR MASTEN:.  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. MKel vey?

MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

MR DONOVAN: So I'mon a roll but I'm

going so fast I'mforgetting. Siobhan, the
mai | ings on this, please?

M5. JABLESNIK:  This applicant sent out
38 letters.

MR. DONOVAN: Just when | think | have
it down.

M5. JABLESNIK: You're doing really
good.

MR. DONOVAN: Applications for sign
vari ances actually go through the sane five-part
bal ancing test. | don't know if that nakes
sense, but that's what the lawis.

The first factor is whether an
undesirabl e change will be produced in the

character of the nei ghborhood or a detrinment
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caused if the variance is approved.

MR.

2

2 » 3 3 3

BELL:

No.

HERMANCE:  No.

LEVI N:

No.

McKELVEY:  No.

MASTEN:

MARI NO;

No.

No.

DONOVAN: The second i s whet her the

benefit sought can be achi eved by any ot her

met hod.

The third is whether the variance is

subst anti al .

MR

MR

MR

LEVI N:

| don't believe so.

McKELVEY: It's a big building.

DONOVAN: The fourth is whet her

t here woul d be an adverse inpact on the physica

or environnent al

MR

2 » 3 3 3 %

BELL:

condi tions of the nei ghborhood.

No.

HERMANCE:  No.

LEVI N:

No.

McKELVEY:  No.

MASTEN

MARI NO;

No.

No.

DONOVAN:  The |l ast is whether the



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

SI GN STAR NY, LLC

difficulty is self-created, which it is but

that's not a bar to granting relief.

Wth that said, does anybody have any

notions relative to the variance in the

application?

approve.

MR LEVIN. 1'Il nmake a notion to
MR BELL: 1'll second.

MR. McKELVEY: Roll call.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Bell?

MR BELL: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Hermance?
MR, HERMANCE: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Levin?
MR LEVIN  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Marino?
MR, MARI NO  Yes.

MS5. JABLESNI K: M. Masten?
MR MASTEN.  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. MKel vey?
MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

M5. WAGNER: Thank you.

(Tinme noted: 7:26 p.m)

41
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MR. DONOVAN: The next application this
evening is Alyssa Riglioni.

Did | say that correctly, ma' an®?

M5. RRGIONI: Yes.

MR. DONOVAN. This is a request for a
variance for relief of the m ni num setback

requirenments for a prior built accessory

structure.
Tell us who you are and what you want.
M5. RRGLIONI: M nanme is Alyssa
Riglioni. 1'mjust seeking a variance for an

accessory building that we built to attach to an
al ready existing garage. W found out that the
structure was too close to the property line.
was just hoping to get a variance to allow that
so | could get approval for the building permt.

MR, DONOVAN. M. Marino, any
guestions? Tony?

MR. MARINO The structure is not up
yet ?

M. RRGLIONI: It is.

MR. MARINO You're realizing now you
shoul d have gotten a permt for it?

M. RIGION: Correct.
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MR MARINO Wiich side of the house is
it on?

M5. RRGIONI: |If you' re |ooking at ny
house fromthe road, it's on the left side.

MR MARINO  Ckay.

MR DONOVAN: M. Hernmance?

MR. HERMANCE: | just did notice that
the fence -- | visited the property -- the fence
line is actually beyond the property I|ine.

M5. RRGIONI: Correct.

MR, HERMANCE: So you're aware of that?

M5. RGIONI: |I'mon the property. |
didn't conply wth the setbacks.

MR, HERMANCE: WAs the garage a
permtted structure?

M5. RIGIONI: That was grandfathered
in. That was built in the "50s. That was
grandf at hered i n when we had bought the property.
That's why we didn't give it a thought when we
put just the little shed up there.

MR DONOVAN. M. Bell?

BELL: You did a real good job.

RIGIONI: Thank you.

2 B 3

BELL: Like he was saying, | was
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| ooking at the fence line when | went there today
and seeing how cl ose the shed was in |ine.

On the other side, how nuch space
bet ween the property |ine?

M5. RRGLIONI: | believe it's just
about a foot at the one corner.

MR, BELL: At the one corner there?

M5. RGALION: Yeah.

MR BELL: | did go inside, with your
perm ssion, just to |look and see. It was very
ni ce.

M5. RRGLIONI: It was just to store

t hings that would otherwi se be stored outside,
under a tarp possibly. Just to keep everything
| ooki ng ni ce.

DONOVAN: M. Levin?

LEVIN. |'m okay.

DONOVAN: M. Masten?

= % 3 3

McKel vey? |1'm so sorry.

MR. McKELVEY: You're so far back you
can't see it fromthe road.

MR BELL: No, you can't.

MR. DONOVAN:  Anyt hi ng, John?

MR. McKELVEY: | have not hing.
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MR. MASTEN. | have not hi ng.
MR. DONOVAN:  Si obhan, any nenbers of
t he public?

M5, JABLESN K: No. It looks like we're

good.

MR DONOVAN. Did | renenber to do the
mai | i ngs?

M5. JABLESNIK: No. She sent out 24
letters.

MR, DONOVAN.  Thank you.

If there are no further questions from
the Board, no nenbers of the public, do we have a
notion relative to the public hearing?

MR BELL: 1'll make a notion relative
for approval.

MR. DONOVAN: Did you nean cl ose the
public hearing?

MR. BELL: To close the public hearing

first. I'mvery sorry. | apol ogize.

2

DONOVAN: Do | have a second?
MARI NO. I'll second that.
McKELVEY: Roll call

JABLESNIK: M. Bell?

2 » 3 3

BELL: Yes.
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M5. JABLESNIK: M. Hernmance?

MR HERVANCE: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Levin?

MR LEVIN  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Marino?

MR, MARI NO  Yes.

MS5. JABLESNI K: M. Masten?

MR MASTEN:.  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. MKel vey?

MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

MR, DONOVAN. This is a Type 2 action
under SEQRA.

We' Il just go through the bal anci ng

test now. The first factor is whether an
undesi rabl e change woul d be produced to the

character of the nei ghborhood.

2

BELL: No.
MASTEN:  No.
MARI NO  No.
LEVIN:  No.

McKELVEY:  No.

2 » 3 3 3

HERMANCE:  No.

2

DONOVAN: The second is whether the

appl i cant can pursue anot her nethod ot her than
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t he vari ance.

2

2 » 3 3 3 %

49

BELL: No.
MASTEN:  No.
MARI NO  No.

McKELVEY:  No.
LEVIN.  No.
HERMANCE:  No.

DONOVAN:  The third i s whet her

or not the area variance request is

subst anti al .

2

2 » 3 3 3 %

BELL: No.
MASTEN:  No.
MARI NO  No.

McKELVEY:  No.
LEVIN.  No.
HERMANCE:  No.

DONOVAN: The fourth factor is

whet her or not the proposed variance woul d have

an adverse inpact on the physical or

envi ronnent al

MR.

2 3 3

condi ti ons of the nei ghborhood.

BELL: No.
MASTEN:  No.
MARI NO  No.

McKELVEY:  No.
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MR LEVIN  No.

MR HERMANCE: No.

MR. DONOVAN: The l|ast is whether or
not the variance was self-created, which it is
but that's not a bar fromgranting relief.

Does anybody wi sh to nake a notion?

MR BELL: 1'll nmake a notion to
approve.

MR MARINO [I'Ill second.

MR. McKELVEY: Roll call.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Bell?

MR BELL: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Hernmance?

MR, HERMANCE: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Levin?

MR LEVIN  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Marino?

MR, MARI NO  Yes.

MS. JABLESNI K: M. Masten?

MR MASTEN:.  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. MKel vey?

MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

M5. RRGIONI: | do have one question.
Now | need to get the permt, right, or aml
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fini shed?
M5. JABLESNI K:  Your application wll
go back to the Building Departnment. |If you're
m ssing anything else, if there was anything el se
on your plan review that you still have to get to
the Buil ding Departnent, they'll probably set up
a site inspection and then give you your permt.
M5. RIGAION: Thank you so nuch. Have

a great night.

(Time noted: 7:30 p.m)
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MR. DONOVAN: The next application is
Jan Kadnar .

MR DOCE: |'mDarren Doce. | did the
engi neering for M. Kadnar.

The main parcel was a parcel that was
subdi vided, a lot from a subdivision done in
2009. At that tine the building on that |ot
received a variance for the front yard setback.

M. Kadnar's subdividing that building
fromthe 42-acre parcel to create a separate
2-acre lot that the building is going to be
| ocat ed on.

The Pl anning Board referred us back
here to get the previous variance reaffirnmed or
rei ssued.

We believe it's not going to be a
detrinent to the neighborhood. | nean it's an
existing building and it has exi sted predating
zoning. Once M. Kadnar renovates the building,
it will actually |ike enhance the area.

MR, DONOVAN: Just for clarification,
so this is not the sane | ot that got the variance
back in 20097

MR DOCE: It is the building that got
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t he variance back in 2009. It was on a 42-acre
parcel. Now we're going to re-subdivide that 42-
acre parcel, creating a 2-acre lot that the
building is going to be | ocated on.

MR. DONOVAN: The reason | ask is
the 2009 variance, in addition to having the
front yard setback at 10 feet, had an
addi tional setback of 21.7 feet and a
vari ance for --

MR, DOCE: That's the cottage on a
separate | ot.

MR. DONOVAN: So we don't need to worry
about that. Just for clarification.

MR DOCE: That was on lot 4. This is

on | ot 5.

MR. DONOVAN: Thank you.

M . Hermance, any questions?

MR, HERMANCE: There's two dwel lings
listed on there. | noticed one was a garage. SO

technically there's one dwelling?
MR DOCE: Yeah. |It's the stone --
MR. HERVANCE: There's no plan for --
it's only approved for a one-famly house?

MR. DOCE: Right.
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MR. HERVANCE: Maybe that shoul d be
worded differently on the plans instead of the
dwel I'i ng.

MR. DOCE: (Okay. Right. The stone
structure is going to be renovated.

MR, HERMANCE: |s the garage going to
be renovated al so?

MR, DOCE: Most |ikely renoved.

MR, HERMANCE: Renoved. Ckay. That's

all I had.

MR. DONOVAN: M. Bell?

MR BELL: | don't have any questions.
| ' m good.

MR. DONOVAN. M. Levin?

MR LEVIN  No.

MR. DONOVAN: M. MKel vey?

MR. McKELVEY: Not hi ng.

The mailing.

JABLESNIK: 29 letters.
DONOVAN: M. Masten?
MASTEN: | have not hi ng.
DONOVAN: M. Mari no?

MARINO |' m good.

2 3 3 3 0

DONOVAN:  Any nenbers of the
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public, Siobhan?

MS. JABLESNI K: It doesn't | ook |ike

MR, DONOVAN. |If there are no other
questions fromthe Board, is there a notion

relative to the public hearing?

MR McKELVEY: [|'Il make a notion to
cl ose.

MR MASTEN: I'Il second it.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Bell?

MR BELL: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Hermance?

MR, HERMANCE: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Levin?

MR LEVIN  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Marino?

MR, MARI NO  Yes.

MS5. JABLESNI K: M. Masten?

MR MASTEN.  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. MKel vey?

MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

MR. DONOVAN: The public hearing is
cl osed.

This is a Type 2 action under SEQRA
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We' Il go through the bal ancing test.

The first factor is whether an undesirable

change will be produced in the character of

t he nei ghborhood if the variance is granted.
MR BELL: No.

HERMANCE:  No.

McKELVEY:  No.

MASTEN:  No.

MARI NO  No.

2 » 3 3 3

LEVIN.  No.

2

DONOVAN:  The second is can the
benefit be sought by sone ot her nethod other than

t he vari ance.

MR BELL: No.
MR, HERMANCE: No.
MR, McKELVEY:  No.
MR, MASTEN: No.
MR, MARINO.  No.
MR LEVIN  No.
MR DONOVAN: The house is there.
MR. BELL: The house is already
st andi ng.
MR DONOVAN: The third is whether the

variance i s substanti al .
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MR, McKELVEY:  No.
MR MASTEN:  No.
MR. DONOVAN: The fourth, whether

not the variance will have an adverse effect

or

on

t he physical or environnental conditions of the

nei ghbor hood.

MR BELL: No.

MR HERMANCE: No.

MR MKELVEY: No.

MR MASTEN:. No.

MR MARI NO  No.

MR LEVIN  No.

MR. DONOVAN: The | ast is whether
not the variance was self-created, which it
but that's not a determ native factor.

Based upon that, any notions from
the Board relative to the nerits of the
application?

MR MARINO [I'Il make a notion we

approve the application.

MR LEVIN. 1'Il second that.
M5. JABLESNIK: M. Bell?

MR BELL: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Hernmance?

or

is
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HERMANCE:  Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. Levin?
LEVIN.  Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. Marino?
MARI NO  Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. Masten?
MASTEN:  Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. MKel vey?

McKELVEY:  Yes.

2 % 2 %35 D 3

DOCE: Thank you.

(Time noted: 7:36 p.m)

60
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CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 30th day of OCctober 2020.

M CHELLE CONERO
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MR. DONOVAN: The next application this
evening is 3 Kidds Newburgh, LLC, seeking area
vari ances for height, area and maxi num al | oned
free-standing signs, to install two free-standing
signs on the property.

|f you could tell us who you are for
the record, please.

MR, SCHUTZMAN:. Good evening. My nane
is Stanley Schutzman, |I'ma local attorney. |'m
here to represent 3 Kidds Newburgh, LLC. Wth ne
is M. Unberto Bal ducci fromJMC, site plan
consul tants, also on behalf of the applicant.

MR. McKELVEY: Mailings?

M5. JABLESNIK: 82 letters.

MR SCHUTZMAN: So what we have here is
that the client had gone through site plan
approval , got approval in 2017. The two stone
nmonunent signs were part of the approval, and al
the specs were filed as part of that. The client
filed for a building permt, has fully built out
the project, including the two nasonry stone
nmonunents at the entrance. 1In the process of
just filing for the sign that goes in the ova

that's depicted in the enpty space that you have
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in your subm ssion, we were denied on the basis
that they say only one sign is permtted.

There are two lanes into the site. The
maxi mum area is the 20 square feet on the sign.
When we mat hematically cal cul ated the oval, we
cane out under, but the Building Departnent cane
out at 24 square feet. So we're here for 24
square feet.

Al so, that the height of the sign rises
to 5 feet and what's permssible is 4 feet.

So we're here for those three requested
vari ances.

MR, DONOVAN: Where did | start |ast
time? Did | start with you?

MR HERMANCE: Yes.

MR. DONOVAN: M. Bell, any questions?

MR BELL: So the sign, we're saying
that it's supposed to be 4 feet and it's 5.
Correct?

MR. SCHUTZMAN: Yes. The top of the
masonry is at that.

MR. BELL: You're saying there's two
entrances. You have one sign?

MR, SCHUTZMAN: There's two | anes in.
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The reason that there are two signs

was because

fromeach direction of the road. The way you

read it, it would be a matter of --
matter of traffic safety, ease of a
MR, BELL: Ckay. |'m good

MR. DONOVAN: M. Levin?

MR LEVIN. | know it goe
anount of road frontage. It seens
got a lot of road frontage. | don't
came up.

MR, DONOVAN. They act ual
code a couple years ago. It was by
frontage. Now there's a different

MR LEVIN.  Ckay.

MR. DONOVAN:  Anyt hi ng el

MR LEVIN  No.

MR. DONOVAN. M. MKel ve

MR, McKELVEY: | think th
nice. It's going to |look good. | t

problemis you' re on that big hil
the hill.
MR DONOVAN: M. Masten?
MR MASTEN:  No.

MR. DONOVAN: M. Marino?

we feel as a

ccess.

s by the

to ne you' ve

know why this

|y changed the

r oad

met hodol ogy.

se?

y?

e signis very

hi nk your

-- comng up
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MR. MARINO The signs you have up now,
will they remain?

MR, SCHUTZMAN. There's just a banner
there. That will cone down.

MR MARINO WII these signs have
[ighting on then?

MR SCHUTZMAN. There will be indirect
lighting in conpliance with code. We're not here
on a variance for illumnation.

MR DONOVAN: M. Hernance?

MR. HERMANCE: | have no questions.

MR. DONOVAN.  Si obhan, any nenbers of
t he public?

MS. JABLESN K:  No.

MR. DONOVAN: |If there are no further
guestions fromthe Board, does anybody have a
notion relative to the public hearing?

MR MASTEN: I'Il make a notion to
cl ose the public hearing.

MR MARINO |I'll second that.
JABLESNIK: M. Bell?

BELL: Yes.

JABLESN K: M. Her mance?

2 5 3 D

HERMANCE:  Yes.
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M5. JABLESNIK: M. Levin?

MR LEVIN  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Marino?

MR, MARI NO.  Yes.

MS5. JABLESNI K: M. Masten?

MR MASTEN:.  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. MKel vey?

MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

MR. DONOVAN: This is an Unlisted
action under SEQRA for the sign variance. |
ask for a negative decl aration.

MR MASTEN: |I'Il nake that notion.

MR DONOVAN: W need a second.

MR BELL: 1'll second.

M5. JABLESNIK:  Roll call for that.

M. Bell?

MR BELL: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Hermance?

MR HERVANCE: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Levin?

MR LEVIN  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Marino?

MR, MARI NO  Yes.

MS. JABLESNI K: M. Masten?

‘d

67
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MR

MASTEN: Yes.
JABLESN K: M. MKel vey?
McKELVEY: Yes.

DONOVAN:  So with the request for

the sign variance, that al so goes through the

five-part balancing test. W'IlIl do that now.

The first i s whether an undesirabl e

change will be produced in the character of the

nei ghborhood if the variances are granted.

MR

2

2 » 3 3 3 %

BELL: No.
HERMANCE:  No.

McKELVEY:  No.

MASTEN:  No.
MARI NO  No.
LEVIN.  No.

BELL: It |ooks good.

DONOVAN: The second i s whet her the

benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved

by sonme nethod feasible for the applicant to

pursue ot her than the requested vari ances.

MR.

MR
MR
MR

BELL: No.

HERMANCE:  No.

McKELVEY:  No.

MASTEN:  No.
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MR MARINO  No.

MR LEVIN. No.

MR DONOVAN: The third factor is

whet her the requested variances are substantial.

MR BELL: No.
HERMANCE:  No.
McKELVEY:  No.
MASTEN:  No.
MARI NO  No.

LEVIN.  No.

2 » 3 3 3 %

DONOVAN:  The fourth is whether

i ssuance of the variances would have an adverse
physical or environnental effect.

BELL: No.

HERMANCE:  No.

McKELVEY:  No.

MASTEN:  No.

MARI NO  No.

2 » 3 3 3 %

LEVIN.  No.

MR DONOVAN: The | ast is whether or
not the difficulty was self created, which it
was, but that's not a bar to granting relief.

That said, does anybody have a notion

relative to the nmerits of the application?

69
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MR MARINO |

approve the application.

"I'l nmake a notion we

70

MR BELL: 1'll second.

MR. McKELVEY: Roll call.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Bell?

MR BELL: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Hermance?
MR, HERMANCE: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Levin?
MR LEVIN  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Marino?
MR, MARI NO  Yes.

MS5. JABLESNI K: M. Masten?
MR MASTEN:.  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. MKel vey?
MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

MR, SCHUTZMAN:. Thank you all for your

(Ti me not ed:

7:42 p.m)
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VR.  DONOVAN

73

After Orzechowski and

Riglioni, I'"mhappy to have M. O Brien, as any

good Irish person woul d.

That's our next

application this evening,

s M. O Brien here?

MR O BRI EN

MR, SAMUELSON:
Zoom pl ease?

MS. JABLESN K
hearing you can speak.

MR, DONOVAN
representative?

MR O BRI EN

MS. JABLESN K

VR,  DONOVAN

Ri ght here, sir.

Can | speak through

When we open the public
Just wait for that.

| s that your

Yes, sir.
Never m nd. Sorry.

If I can, just before

t hat gentl eman speaks, this is property |ocated

at 21 Greenshire Way. This is a referral from

t he Pl anning Board. Thi

s is a request for an

area variance for the front for an existing

nonconf orm ng resi dence.

Si obhan, before M. MKel vey reni nds

M5. JABLESN K

VR.  DONOVAN

19 letters.

Thank you very nuch
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Sir on Zoom if you could identify
your sel f and proceed.

MR, SAMJELSON: Good evening. M nane
i s Jay Sanuel son of Engineering Properties. |
apol ogi ze --

MR DONOVAN:  You | ook nuch better on
zoom Jay.

MR, SAMJELSON: -- but ny partner, Ross
Wnglovitz, to intending to attend this evening
i n person but an energency popped up. | did junp
on Zoomto hopefully represent M. OBrien in
this fashion. | hope that's okay with the Board.

MR, DONOVAN. Go ahead, Jay.

MR, SAMJELSON: M. O Brien is pursuing
a two-1ot subdivision through the Pl anni ng Board.
Hi s current residence was built on Geenshire
Way. At that point in tinme it was a cul -de-sac
with a flag lot to the rear that had a 60-foot
right-of-way. Since that time, since he built
his house, there's been additional devel opnent
down that right-of-way, and the Town has since
taken over that right-of-way as a Town road. Now
his existing residence does not neet the front

yard setback of 50 feet. It is only 43.2.
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W're here to request a variance for
that front yard of his existing dwelling.

MR. DONOVAN: Thanks, Jay. Anything
el se?

MR SAMJELSON: That's all | have.

MR DONOVAN: [|'Il turn to the Menbers
of the Board. M. Levin, any coments?

MR LEVIN  No.
DONOVAN: M. MKel vey?

McKELVEY:  No.

2 3 3

DONOVAN: M. Masten?

MR. MASTEN. No. Wen | was there |
didn't see any sign by the road or down by the
house.

VR, DONOVAN:  Ckay.

MR MARINO You're right, there wasn't
a sign.

MR HERMANCE: | think it was |aying on
the ground. If it was the sanme thing, | think it
came down off the stakes. It was laying on the
ground when | visited.

MR. DONOVAN:  Any questions on the
nmerits of the application?

MR BELL: No.
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DONOVAN
HERMANCE
DONOVAN

BELL: No.

2 » 3 3 3

DONOVAN:
t he public?

MS. JABLESN K
like it.

MR DONOVAN:

t he Board has i ndi cated

notification was not present.

M. Her mance?
No.

M. Bell?

Si obhan, any nenbers of

No. It doesn't | ook

So M. OBrien or Jay,

that the required

76

" m going to | ook

and see what the code says about that. If you
have anything to say about that?

MR SAMJELSON: | do not. | believe
M. OBrienis on the Zoomas well. | believe he

can speak to that.

MR. O BRI EN
it was there.

MR, DONOVAN

MR O BRI EN
spoke to ne about it.

VR.  DONOVAN

The notification | saw,

You submitted --

Al so nmy nei ghbors al so

So readi ng from code,

Section 185-55, Subdivision A it says, "The

posted notice nust be nmaintai ned and updated with
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the public hearing date. |If there's any change,
it needs to be updated as well. The applicant
shall not be deened to have violated the
requirenents to maintain the notice if the notice
is renmoved or destroyed by an unrelated party or
natural force and replaced within a reasonabl e
period of time." Actually, the notice nust be
renmoved within ten days after the close of the
publ i c hearing.

So John and Tony, when were you guys

there? Recently?

MR, McKELVEY: | was there Sunday.

MR. DONOVAN: Was the notice up?

MR MASTEN: | was there on the 19th.
MR. McKELVEY: Was there a sign?

MR. MASTEN. Not up by the road or down

by the house. | didn't see a sign

MR DONOVAN.  Well, so --

MR. McKELVEY: Did you have a sign
originally?

MR OBRIEN Yes, sir.

MR MKELVEY: Did the weather take it
down?

MR OBRIEN. That's the only thing I
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can think of. That's past ny house. | don't
really go that way. Again, | just talked to ny
nei ghbor two days ago and she was nentioning to
me al so about it. | just don't know if that sign
was not there or was knocked down. | don't know.
| don't know when, if it happened.

MR. DONOVAN: The only thing I would
offer for the Board is the purpose behind this is
so fol ks know and nei ghbors know where the
property is and potentially what's going to
happen there. In this situation nothing is going
t o happen because the house is already there.

The house is not going to nove. The house is
going to stay in this location. So it would be
my view to you, should you wish to adopt that,
that you didn't necessarily need to stand on the
letter of the requirenent in this specific

i nstance, that you would be free to act if the
Board is inclined to do so.

MR. McKELVEY: | think the neighbors
all got mailings.

MR. DONOVAN: W do have rmailings.
Correct, Siobhan?

M5. JABLESNI K:  Yes.
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MR. DONOVAN: Did | ask that question?

o

JABLESNI K:  Yes, you did. Right
away .

MR. DONOVAN. Are there any nenbers of
t he public?

MS. JABLESN K:  No.

MR. DONOVAN:  So you have two options.
One, you can continue the public hearing and
require that the notice be replaced in the
ground. O | would say to you that you have the
ability to nove forward, should you so desire, on
this application because you have a house that's
there. It's not going to be noved. There's not
going to be an addition to it. People know
what's there. | would say under these
circunstances, if the Board wanted to close the
public hearing and nove forward, you would be
able to do that. That's up to you.

MR McKELVEY: | would |ike to nove
forward

MR DONOVAN: Is there a notion to
cl ose the public hearing?

MR BELL: 1'll make a notion to close

t he public hearing.
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MR LEVIN. 1'll nake a notion to close
t he public hearing.
MR DONOVAN: That was a second. M.

Bell made the notion, M. Levin seconded.

»

JABLESNIK: M. Bell?
BELL: Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. Hermance?
HERMANCE:  Yes.

JABLESNIK: M. Levin?
LEVIN:  Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. Marino?
MARI NO.  Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. Masten?
MASTEN:  Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. MKel vey?

McKELVEY:  Yes.

2 9% 2 53D P Do D

DONOVAN: | should note that this
is a Type 2 action under SEQRA

W' Il go through the five-part
bal ancing test. The first factor is whether or
not an undesirabl e change woul d be produced to
the character of the neighborhood if the variance
is granted.

MR BELL: No.



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

JOHN C' BRI EN 81
HERMANCE:  No.

McKELVEY:  No.

MASTEN:  No.

MARI NO  No.

2 » 3 3 3

LEVIN.  No.

2

DONOVAN:  The second is whether the
benefit sought could be achi eved by sonme ot her

met hod feasible for the applicant to pursue.

2

BELL: No.
HERMANCE:  No.
McKELVEY:  No.
MASTEN:  No.

MARI NO  No.

2 » 3 3 3

LEVIN.  No.

2

DONOVAN: The third i s whet her or

not the variance is substanti al.

2

BELL: No.
HERMANCE:  No.
McKELVEY:  No.
MASTEN:  No.

MARI NO  No.

2 » 3 3 3

LEVIN:  No.

2

DONOVAN:  The fourth is whether or

not the variance woul d have an adverse physi cal
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or environnental inpact.

2

2

2 » 3 3 3

BELL: No.

HERMANCE:  No.

McKELVEY:  No.

MASTEN:  No.
MARI NO  No.
LEVIN:  No.
DONOVAN:

The |l ast i s whet her

or

82

not the alleged difficulty is self-created, which

it is, but that's not a bar to granting relief.

notion as to the nerits of the application?

approval .

Wth that said, does anybody have a

MR

5 » 5 3 » 3 5 D 5 D

BELL: 1"l

HERMANCE: |

JABLESNI K:

BELL: Yes.

JABLESNI K:

HERMANCE:  Yes.

JABLESNI K:

LEVI N: Yes.

JABLESNI K:

make a notion for

M.

M.

M.

M.

MARI NG Yes.

JABLESNI K:

M.

second.

Bel | ?

Her mance?

Levi n?

Mar i no?

Mast en?
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MASTEN:  Yes.
JABLESNI K: M. MKel vey?
McKELVEY:  Yes.

MR
(%)
MR
MR, DONOVAN.  You're good to go.
MR, SAMUJELSON:. Thank you.

MR

O BRIEN: Thank you all. Be safe.

(Time noted: 7:50 p.m)
CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that I am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outconme of this matter.

| N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 30th day of Cctober 2020.

M CHELLE CONERO
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MR. DONOVAN: The last application this
evening is Meadow Hi Il Reformed Church | ocated at
211 Fletcher Drive. They're seeking area
vari ances for maxi num al |l owed square footage of
si gnage and maxi mum al | oned hei ght for the sign
| ocated on Meadow Hi Il Road only.

Si obhan, before | forget, nailings?

M5. JABLESNI K:  You don't want to ask
how many he mailed out. 215.

MR. DONOVAN:  Sir, if you'd just tel
us who you are and what you want.

MR. BROMN: M pleasure. Thank you for
having us. M nane is Tony Brown, or Anthony
Brown formally. I'"'ma facilities person from
Meadow Hi Il Refornmed Church.

Long story. The church, as nany of you
know, is the old Dutch Refornmed Church fromthe
City of Newburgh, noved up to Meadow Hi Il back in
1968. W cel ebrated our 50th birthday this past
year at that |ocation.

At that tine we placed a little sign on
Meadow Hi Il Road which stood 3 foot by maybe 4
foot wwde, and it was lighted. W now desire to

nmove into a nore nodern era with alittle bit
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| arger lighted sign, static marquis type. Not a
novi ng nessage board or anything like that.
We're very cogni zant of the light pollution in
that area, but we also feel that the |ocation of
the sign in the exact spot of the existing sign
wll add a little bit of safety to that area of
Meadow H Il Road. That's very poorly lit. Qur
lot is pretty large. There's not really any

I ight poles along there.

The new sign would stand a little
taller than nme, 6'6" high fromthe ground to the
top and 8 wde. It would have about 5,500
l umens on each side for total |unens of about
11, 500.

We're cogni zant of |ight pollution but
we feel there is a safety factor in that. It
woul d be on a digital tinmer, as required by the
zoning laws in the Town of Newburgh. It would
come on about -- we could adjust it, but when it
gets dark. W' re noney conscious so we want to
save noney when we can. Wen it gets dark, say
6:00. It would go off not later than 10:00 in
the evening. That could be adjusted throughout

t he year dependi ng upon the need for a lighted
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sign in the sumer nonths.

It will carry Christian inspirationa
messages but it also could be used by the Town if
they needed. W're a voting place, a polling
pl ace. W could put a sign up vote here,
regi ster here, whatever, that's required for that
time of year.

The other thing that | would nention
is, in looking at the light pollution aspect,
whi ch we very carefully considered, there's
nothing to the south that would infringe upon
anybody's house in terns of that |ight comng off
that sign. To the north there's one house just
across the street fromus. The way the signis
positioned, it's not shining directly into their
house. It's lateral to their house, nore or
| ess.

Bri ght on Whods -- Brighton Commons - -
Greens there, the big apartnent conplex, there's
so nuch foliage it prevents any light fromreally
getting into. Qur neighbor to the south -- or to
the west and a little bit south, there's big
trees between us and him and so we don't see

that as a problem
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So we're seeking to nove forward with
this new proposal. W hope you can support it.

MR, McKELVEY: |Is the lighting going to
stay on the property? It's not going to shine
of f the property?

MR BROMN: | didn't hear you.

MR. McKELVEY: The lighting is not
going to shine off the property?

MR. BROMAN: Not going to shine?

MR. McKELVEY: Of the property.

MR BROMN: No. It would shine to the
east, into the parsonage house nore or |ess, and
to the west towards the house that's -- we've got

a big hedge row and trees. You can't see that

house.
MR DONOVAN: M. Masten?
MR, MASTEN. No. No questions.
MR. DONOVAN: M. Marino?
MR. MARINO No questions.
VMR DONOVAN: M. Hernance?
MR. HERMANCE: |s the sign going

exactly in the sane spot as the old one?
MR, BROMN: Correct.

MR. HERVMANCE: You neasured it out?
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It's a little shorter than 41 feet. It's |like 35
feet.

MR BROMN: That's from --

MR, HERMANCE: Fromthe edge of the
road to the sign.

MR BROMN: Well that's fromthe mddle
of the road. Fromthe mddle of the road to the
signis 41 feet, if | recall

MR HERVANCE: Ckay.

MR. DONOVAN: M. Bell?

MR BELL: Your sign, is it a --
forget what they call it. Dgital?

MR BROMN: No, it's not digital. It's
just a lighted, standard, static marquis. One
nmessage.

MR, BELL: Marquis style. Understood.

MR BROMN: Multon Menorial has the
rolling one. You have to stop and really be able
toread it.

MR, BELL: That's what | was asking.

MR. BROMN: That's not the purpose of
t hat .

MR. McKELVEY: Anything you want to do,

you can change it? You can change it manual ly?
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MR BROMN: Yes. The current letters
are about this tall. These letters would be about
6 inches tall

MR. DONOVAN: M. Levin?

MR, LEVIN. No questions.

MR, DONOVAN. Menbers of the public,

Si obhan?

M5. JABLESNIK: Are there any nenbers
of the public?

MR, VENZEL: | have one question. Can
you hear ne?

MR. DONOVAN: If you could just tell us
who you are for the record.

MR VWENZEL: My nane is Gary Wenzel
|"mpart of Brighton G een. | just wanted to
know how that sign would interact with Fl etcher
and whet her there could be any obstruction? You
know, you've got the turn there com ng out of
Bri ghton Green, shining light on Fletcher. R ght
now the existing signis pretty small and it
doesn't cause any visual issue.

MR DONOVAN: CGo ahead, sir.

MR. BROMN: Ckay. As you turn right

onto Meadow Hi Il Road, not Fletcher Road, you
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woul d see the sign. 5,500 lunmens is not all that
bright. 1It's brighter than what you' re used to.
| made that right turn in and out of Brighton
Geen a fewtimes to take neals to people there.
We don't see it as -- according to the fol ks that
are building the sign, they've never had an
experi ence where that was such a bright |ight
that it would blind you com ng around the corner
t here.

MR VENZEL: I'mnot really worried
about the light itself. WII the sign obstruct
any of the viewor wll it be set back?

MR BROMN: It's set back off the road.
Fromthe mddle of the road -- it's about 41 feet
fromthe mddle of the road. R ght in the sane
pl ace as the existing sign.

MR VENZEL: GCkay. Okay.

MR, BROMN: | hope | answered your
guesti on.

MR, VWENZEL: Yes. Thank you.

MR BROMN:  You bet.

MR. DONOVAN:  Anything else, sir?

MR VENZEL: No.

MR. DONOVAN:  Anyone el se, Siobhan?
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M5. JABLESNIK: No. That's it.

MR DONOVAN:. The Board Menbers don't
have any ot her questions?

(No response.)

MR. DONOVAN: A notion relative to the
public hearing?

MR MASTEN: I'Il make a notion we

cl ose the public hearing.

MR BELL: Second.

MR. McKELVEY: Roll call.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Bell?

MR BELL: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Hernmance?
MR, HERMANCE: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Levin?
MR LEVIN  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Marino?
MR, MARI NO  Yes.

MS. JABLESNI K: M. Masten?
MR MASTEN:.  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. MKel vey?
MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

2

DONOVAN:  The sign variance is an

Unlisted action under SEQRA. W need a negative
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decl arati on.
MR BELL:

negati ve decl arati on.

93

Il make a notion for a

MR. DONOVAN:  Mdtion by M. Bell.
MR. McKELVEY: 1'Ill second.

VMR, DONOVAN. M. MKel vey.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Bell?

MR BELL: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Hernmance?

MR, HERMANCE: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Levin?

MR LEVIN  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Marino?

MR, MARI NO  Yes.

MS5. JABLESNI K: M. Masten?

MR MASTEN:.  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. MKel vey?

MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

MR. DONOVAN:  Now we'll go through the

five-part balancing test. The first factor,

whet her an undesirabl e change woul d be produced

in the character of the neighborhood if the

vari ance was grant ed.

MR BELL:

No.
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2

HERMANCE:  No.
MASTEN:  No.
MARI NO.  No.

McKELVEY:  No.

2 » 3 3

LEVI N.  No.
MR. DONOVAN: The second is whether the
benefit sought could be achi eved by sonme ot her

met hod ot her than the vari ance.

2

BELL: No.
HERMANCE:  No.
MASTEN:  No.
MARI NO  No.

McKELVEY:  No.

2 » 3 3 3

LEVIN.  No.

2

DONOVAN: The third i s whet her the

vari ances are substanti al .

2

BELL: No.
HERVANCE:  No.
MASTEN:  No.
MARI NO  No.
McKELVEY:  No.

LEVIN:  No.

2 » 3 3 3 %

DONOVAN:  The fourth is whether

i ssuance of the vari ances would have an adverse
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physi cal or environnental

nei ghbor hood.

DONOVAN:

2 » 3 3 3 %

BELL:

No.

effect on the

HERMANCE:  No.

MASTEN

MARI NO;

M KELVEY:

LEVI N

No.

No.

No.

No.

And the | ast is whet her or

not the variance is self created. Wich they

are, but that's not a determ native factor.

G ven that,

95

does anybody have a notion

relative to the nerits of the application?

MR

approve it.

2 P 3P 30 D H D

BELL:

LEVI N

JABLESNI K:

BELL:

Yes.

JABLESNI K:

HERMANCE:

JABLESNI K:

LEVI N

Yes.

JABLESNI K:

MARI NO;

make a notion to

second it.

M. Bell?

M. Her mance?

Yes.

M. Levin?

M. Marino?

Yes.
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MR

JABLESNI K: M. Masten?
MASTEN:  Yes.

JABLESNI K: M. MKel vey?
McKELVEY:  Yes.

BROMWN:. Thank you.

(Time noted: 8:02 p.m)

CER

TI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public

for and within the State of New York, do hereby

certify:

That herei nbefore set forth is a

true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not

related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by

bl ood or by marriage and that I amin no way

interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 30th day of Cctober 2020.

M CHELLE CONERO
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MR. DONOVAN. One |last item W have a
request from Darren Doce for an extension of the
Arthur Fowl er variance that | guess is due to
expi re Novenber 28th.

If the Board is so inclined, it can
grant one si x-nont h extension.

MR. LEVIN. | have no objection to it.

MR BELL: | don't see a problem

MR, DONOVAN. Does anybody want to nake
a notion for the --

MR, MARINO. Just a question for ny own
information. |f sonebody needs an extension,
they can make it for any anount?

MR. DONOVAN: The code has six nonths.
The variance is good for six nonths and you get a
si x-nmonth extension. That's why, if you
remenber, the Darrigo Sol ar Farm cane back,
because it expired.

MR. McKELVEY: You can only get one
ext ensi on.

MR MARINO One six-nonth extension?

MR. DONOVAN: So it basically gives you
a year.

MR. MARINO  Ckay.
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MR. DONOVAN: Does anybody want to --

MR LEVIN. 1'll nmake a notion.

MR MASTEN:  Second.

MR. DONOVAN: Mdtion by M. Levin.
Second by M. Masten.

MR. McKELVEY: Roll call.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Bell?

MR BELL: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Hernmance?

MR, HERMANCE: Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Levin?

MR LEVIN  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. Marino?

MR, MARI NO  Yes.

MS5. JABLESNI K: M. Masten?

MR MASTEN:.  Yes.

M5. JABLESNIK: M. MKel vey?

MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

MS. JABLESNIK: This starts from
Novenber; right?

MR DONOVAN: That is correct. Yes.

MR BELL: As far as Novenber 28th, it
starts on the 29t h?

MR DONOVAN: That's correct. The six
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nont hs woul d start then.

MR. McKELVEY: | think the only thing
we have left is a notion for the m nutes.

MR, DONOVAN. Does anybody want to nake

10
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a notion for the mnutes for the Septenber

nmeet i ng?

MR

LEVI N: "Il make a notion to

approve the m nutes.

MR BELL: 1'll second.

MR DONOVAN: Al in favor?

MR BELL: Aye.

MR, HERMANCE: Aye.

MR LEVIN  Aye.

MR MARI NO  Aye.

MR, MASTEN: Aye.

MR, McKELVEY: Aye.

MR DONOVAN: Do we have a notion to
adj ourn?

MR MASTEN: 1'Il nmake a notion to
adj ourn.

MR BELL: [I'Il second.

MR DONOVAN: Al in favor?

MR BELL: Aye.

MR HERMANCE: Aye.



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

ARTHUR FOALER

MR

LEVIN.  Aye.
MARI NO.  Aye.
MASTEN:  Aye.

McKELVEY: Aye.

(Time noted: 8:08 p.m)
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